6/9/2009 2:26 PM
Office of Commission Clerk Official Filing

Ruth Nettles

From: Mike Twomey [miketwomey@talstar.com]

Sent: Tuesday, June 09, 2009 2:21 PM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Subject: Docket No. 080517-WS Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc.
Attachments: Aqua 080517 staff data response June 9, 2009.pdf
Aqua 080517

aff data respons
a. Person responsible for this electronic filing:

Michael B. Twomey

PO Box 5256

Tallahassee, Fl1 32314-5256

850-421-9530

b. Docket No. 080517-WS In re:

Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc.’'s Application for Approval of Transfer of Horizon Homes of
Central Florida, Inc. and Five Land Group LLC’s Water and Wastewater Systems and Amendment
of Certificates in Sumter County, Florida.

¢. Document being filed on behalf of Aqua Utilities, Inc.

d. There are a total of 4 pages.

e. The document consists of a cover letter and three pages of responses to the Staff's
data request served in this docket by letter dated May 22, 2009.

Thank you for your attention and cooperation to this request.

Mike Twomey
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MICHAEL B. TWOMLEY
ATTORNEY AT LAW
POST OFFICE BOX 5256
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32314-5256
Tel. (850) 421-9530 Fax. (850) 421-9530
e-mail; miketwomevidtalstaccom

June 9, 2009

Ms. Ann Cole, Director

Commission Clerk and Administrative Services
Florida Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850

Re:  Docket No. 080517-WS -- Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc.’s Application for Approval
of Transfer of Horizon Homes of Central Florida, Inc. and Five Land Group LLC’s Water and
Wastewater Systems and Amendment of Certificates in Sumter County, Florida.

Dear Ms, Cole:

Enclosed for filing on behalf of Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. are two Excel documents that
are responsive to Staff’s data request submitted by letter dated May 22, 2009.

Thank you for your assistance with this filing.

Sincerely, \

Enclosures
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Agua Utilities Florida, Inc.
Jumper Creek Combined
Projected Expense Analysis
For Year Endeing 12/31/09

Jumper Creek Combined

Account No. and Name

2008
Projected
Expenses

Salaries & Wages - Empioyees
Salaries & Wages - Officers, Exec.
Employee Pensions & Benefits
Purchased Water

Purchased Sewage Treatment
Sludge Removal Expense
Purchased Power

Fuel for Power Production
Chemicals

Materials & Supplies

Contractual Services « Engineering
Contractual Services - Accounting
Contractual Services - Legal
Contractual Services - Mgmt. Fees
Contractual Services - Testing
Contractual Services - Other
Rental of Building/Real Prop.
Rental of Equipment
Transportation Expenses
Ingurance - Vehicle

insurance - General Liability
Insurance - Workman's Comp.
Insurance - Other

Advertising Expense

Reg. Comm. Exp. - Rate Case Amort.

Reg. Comm. Exp. - Other
Bad Debt Expense
Miscellaneous Expeénse

TOTAL WATER O & M EXPENSES

Depreciation Expense

TOT

Amortization of Property Loss
Income Taxes

Total Operating Expenses

3

$

18,317
0
4,504
0

0
2,835
4,389
6]
2,148
1,800
36
105

0
1,734
4.911
8,648
0

0
1,015
17
474
86
120

0

0

0

462
87

51,786

(45)
3,057

9,380
45 419
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Jumper Creek
List of Assets at Acquisition (12-31-07)

Paye-File, Inc. tServ nstaliation
Dascription Ko. of Units
June 23,
Pay Req #7 Allocation Amount 2006 Iny Allocation Vendors Total
[Water
303 Land @ WT# {33 Acresy Lump Horlzans Homas 227138 2,271.38
304 Construgt 12 Service Road-Water & Sewer Only) Lump 5,009.85 0.48% 937.49 1.50% 8,486.15
Earf's Well Drilling & Pump
307 Well #1-8° Lump 0.00% - 000% {Serv, Ing, 14,086.00 14,086.00
307 Well #1- 8" Lump 0.00% - 0.00% Plant Techhizians, Inc, 2,361.00 2,361.00
307 Well 2 - 127 Lump 0.00% - 0.00% CW.DL, Inc. dba Citrus Well Dr 42.504.00 42.504.00
320 Water Teeatment Plant Lump 216,627.00 20.28% 39.822.10 6361% 15,064.31 275,513.42
331 8" Water Line 470 # 45,804.80 4.28% 8.359.98 1342% 4,021.38 58,116.147
331 &" Waler Line 760 ft 4,686.40 0.44% 857.81 1.37% 41367 5,934.88
335 2" Watser Line 500 # 3845800 033% 651.67 1.04% 311.58 4,508.85
331 4" Gate Valve ¥ ea 247380 0.20% 308 55 0.64% 181.28 276433
331 67 Gale'Valve 10 ea 8,925.00 084% 1.840.65 262% 78545 11,3511
331 2" Biowoff 1 ea 498.75 0.05% 9168 0.15% 4389 634.33
331 Hacklow Preventer 2 es 151200 0.14% 277,85 0.44% 13308 1,923.01
333 Single Water Services 5 ft 1,312.50 0.12% 241.27 0.39% 115,51 1,669.28
333 Singie Water Services - Picnic 1365 & 1,365.00 0:13% 250.53 0.40% 120.13 1,736.05
333 Double Water Services 420 & 23,100:00 2.16% 4,246 .43 6.78% 2p32.92 28,379.35
333 240 Senvicas (CO #4} 240 # 4.760,80 0:45% 87547 1.40% 418.98 6,054.94
334 Meters & Meter installation - 5/8™x 3/4” 35 ea 9.00% - 0.00% - Sunstats Meter & Supply 2,788,186 2,788.18
334 Meters & Mater installation - 678" x 314" 1 ea oD% - 0.00% - & A Handy Man Services 500.00 600.00
334 Melers & Meter installation - 58 x 34" 24 ea 0.00% - 0.00% - Sunstate Meter & Supply 93:18 93,18
335 Fles Hydrant 6 ea 21,262,508 1.98% 3,808.64 6.24% 1.871.21 2704238
N/A Engineering {WTP & WWTP} 29,969 58 {29,968.58) :
Total Water £3.66% 340,541.10 31.88% 62,601,386 100.00% - 437,817.77
{Sewer
353 Land @ WWITP (268 Acs) Lurpp 18,446.44
353 Land @ LS (04 Acres} Lump 275.32
354 Constust 12 Service Road-Water & Sewer Only) Lump 440415 0.41% 808,61 1:48% 41765 563131
354 Lift Station-Fencing Lumnp - 2,600.60
368 -8" PVE Cravity (05 Deep) 4810 # 65,656 .50 8.145% 12,059.50 22:08% 6,224.83 #3,850.83
361 4 Sanitary Lateral 4 8 945.00 0.08% 173.72 0.32% 89.59 1,208.31
361 4* Double Saritary Latersl 58 # 17,640.00 1.65% 3.242.73 5.83% 167243 22,5565.18
381 4" Force Main 1,460 4 7.064.40 0.66% 1,298.53 2.38% 668.77 9.032.80
382 Manhele 46 @ ea 15,592.50 1.48% 2.866.34 5.24% 18,837 .18
352 Manhole 6-8 10 ea 18.375.00 172% 3377.84 6.18% 2348495
382 Manhole 810 2 ea 3,837.50 0.31% 72382 1.32% 503463
362 Marhole 10:12 2 &8 472500 0.44% 868 59 1.59% 604158
371 Lif Station Lump 35,907.50 3.45% 6,78483 12.41% 47,191.29
371 Lit Station-Eectric Lump 3.381.40
350 WWTP Lurnp 117.915.00 11.04% 21676.08 38.65% 150,770.48
380 Conven Wells {Manitoring Wells) 2 ea 4,200.00 0.39% 772.08 1.23% §,341.70
380 WWIP-Electric tump 41,3794
W& Engineering (WTP & WWTR 28,192.65 -
Totai Sewer 48.34% 287,362.55 27.84% 54,663.56 98.50% 408,272.78
Total Water & Sewer 100.00% 6§37,905.65 147,264.91




Pave-Rils, Inc. Gorv Instaiiation
Description No. of Units
Pay Req ¥7 Altocation Amount Vendors Total
{Non-Utiity
Roadway-1" Type til Asphait 108 79000 10.18% 19,998 65 128,788.65
Roatway - Miami Cub 6,241.80 6.20% 1217710 78,418.90
Ruoadway - Street signs/striping 2,50200 0.26% 515.08 331708
Roadway - 48 Imp 'y 29.760.00 2.79% 547072 35,230.72
Deainage - 24 x 15 CMP 342622 0.32% 629.84 4,056.06
Drainage - 28 x 20 CMP 16 85768 1.88% 309891 18,956.50
Oralnage - 19" x 30" ERCP 4,880.56 046% 889.02 5.789.58
Drainage - 35 x 24 CMP 21,914 61 205% 402852 25843.13
Drainage - 24" x 38" ERGP 275648 0.26%: S06.7% 3,283.17
Drainage - 18" CMP 16817.14 1.57% 3001.48 18.908.60
Drainags - 24" CMP 15,314.10 143% 2815:18 18,129.26
Deainage - Discharge Structure £,880.00 0.55% 1,080.9% 6,960.91
Dieainage - Diversion Box 115.50 0.01% 2123 138,73
Drainage - 21 x 15U Endualls 26,25 0.00% 483 3108
Drainsge - 28 X 20 U Endwalis 344400 0.32% £33.10 407740
Drainage « 35 x 24 Erdwalis 7,685.00 8.72% 1.409.04 9.0674.04
Drainage - Sit Fence 206514 0.18% 37863 2.444.77
Orainage - Type E nisis 2,047.50 0.18% 376.39 242388
Drginage - Type Vinlets 40,950.00 3.83% 752178 4B 47776
Drainage - MES 1,575.00 015% 28353 1,864.53
Draingge - Special nlet 1,233.75 0.42% 226 .80 1,460.55
Drainage - Special Stonm Manhote 1,785.00 0.17% 328.13 211313
Deginage - Storm Manhole 157500 0.15% 289.53 1.864.53
Oisiages - 24" U Endwalls g 1400 DER%k 113405 7,308.95
Drainage - 18" U Endwalls 3.969.00 0.37% 72861 4,698 .61
Deduct Sl Fonce (COA3) {2,065.14) -0.18% {379.63} {2,444.77)
1" Type Sl Asphatt {CO #2) £0,288.00 564% 11.082.62 71370862
Drainage structure mods (GO #1) §,183:11 5.86% 1.688.11 10,871.22
Deduct instalt of water meters (CO 25} £5,338.00) -G.50% {980.91) {6,318.91)]
Engineering (Nor-Utilty) 4542500
Total Non-Utifitias 430,145,68 A0.27% 78,072.81 554,643 49
Total Befors Suft Cost 1,068,051.33 100.00% 196,337.72 1,453,734.00
{Soft Cost
Sitework - Grading 87.657.70 {87,657.70} -
Sitework - Filt & Fine Grading 48,503.00 {48,503.00%
Sod 40,641.60 (40,841.50} .
Seed & Mulch 24,789.00 {24,769.00) -
Reduce Seed and Mulch Requirements (CO#6) 5.453.58) 5,453.58
196,337.72 {196,332,72} o
1,264,389.05 « 1458,734.00
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